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November 6, 2023 

Paul Talbert 
Seamon Whiteside + Associates 
701 Easley Bridge Rd, Ste. 6060 
Greenville, SC 29611 

Re: Extension of Preliminary Approval 
Blakely Estates #PP-2022-163 

Dear Mr. Talbert, 

In accordance with your letter, and under authority granted by the Planning Commission, staff 
hereby extends the preliminary approval for the referenced subdivision until September 28, 2025. 
All previous conditions of approval still apply. 

If you have any questions, or if we can be of any further assistance to you, please contact us. 
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